A meeting of the City of Evansville Public Safety will be held on the date and time stated below. Requests for persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting should be made by calling City Hall at (608) 882-2266 with as much notice as possible. Copies of the packet and agenda are available at: www.ci.evansville.wi.gov/city_government/public_agendas_minutes/public_safety.php

Public Safety Committee

Regular Meeting Wednesday, January 4, 2023 6:00 p.m. City Hall, 31 S. Madison Street, Evansville, WI

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order.
- 2. Roll Call.
- **3.** Motion to approve the Agenda.
- **4.** Motion to approve the November 2, 2022 Public Safety regular meeting minutes.
- **5.** Citizen appearances other than agenda items listed.
- **6.** Old Business.
- 7. New Business.
 - **A.** Motion to approve the Operator's License Application(s) for: (recommended by Evansville Police Department unless otherwise noted).
 - 1) Rene Carol Wielech
 - 2) Debra Lynn Tomlin
 - 3) Lane Jordan McQueen
 - 4) Barbara J. Krumwiede
 - 5) Hannah Quinn Kindstrom
 - 6) Dennis E. Reese
 - 7) Karen Joyce Reese
 - 8) Braden J. Harper
 - 9) Elissa S. Scott
 - **10)** Amy Marie Schoonover (Non recommendation)
 - **11**) Ashley Elizabeth Janes (Non recommendation)
 - **B.** Motion to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Original Alcohol Beverage License applications for a <u>Class A Beer/Class A Liquor License</u> for: (approved by Police Chief Reese unless otherwise noted).
 - 1) <u>DOLGENCORP, LLC,</u> 205 Union St., Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Dollar General Store #23069, 205 Union Street, Evansville WI 53536.
 - C. Review and discussion of Chapter 14 Animals of the City of Evansville Municipal Code.
- **8.** Evansville Police Department Report.
- **9.** Evansville Emergency Medical Services Report.
- 10. Meeting Reminder: Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, February 1, 2023 6:00 p.m.
- 11. Motion to adjourn.

Erika Stuart, Chairperson

Public Safety Committee

Regular Meeting Wednesday, November 2, 2022 6:00 p.m. City Hall, 31 S. Madison Street, Evansville, WI

MINUTES

- 1. Call to Order at 6:02 by Erica Stuart
- 2. Roll Call:

<u>Members</u>	Present/Absent	Others Present
Alderperson Erica Stuart, Chair	P	Patrick Reese, Police Chief
Alderperson Gene Lewis	P	Leah Hurtley, Interim City Clerk
Alderperson Susan Becker	P	Bill Lathrop, Evansville Today
		Carolyn Kleisch, Evansville EMT
		Lt. Chris Jones, EVPD
		John Willoughby, resident
		Larry Dobbs, resident

- 3. Motion to approve the Agenda, by Susan seconded by Gene. Motion passes 3-0
- 4. Motion to approve the October 5, 2022 Public Safety regular meeting minutes. Gen Lewis approved
- 5. Citizen appearances other than agenda items listed. John/Larry didn't want to talk
- 6. Old Business. None
- 7. New Business.
 - **A.** Motion to approve the Operator's License Application(s) for: (recommended by Evansville Police Department unless otherwise noted). **motioned by Stuart/Becker 3-0**
 - 1) Abbey Catherine Tway
 - 2) Amy Lynn Andersen
 - 3) Zachary M. McDonough
 - 4) Benjamin William Heimann
 - 5) Ryan Paul Dienberg-Armstrong
 - **B.** Motion to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Original Alcohol Beverage License applications for a <u>Class B Beer/Class B Liquor License</u> for: (approved by Police Chief Reese unless otherwise noted). Stuart/Becker 2nd/ 3-0 Larry Dobbs/John Willoughby were there in favor of it.
 - 1) <u>Trapper's Bar and Grill LLC, Travis Schuh, Agent,</u> 3942 S. State Rd 213, Orfordville, WI 53576, d/b/a Trapper's Bar and Grill, 50 Union Street, Evansville WI 53536.
 - C. Discussion on <u>Chapter 14 Animals Municipal Code</u>, as it pertains to Animals at Large/Leash Concerns. Will discuss more in the next meeting (Lewis for leash law) Chief Reese will bring examples and talk about letting the dogs who run free at Lake Leota move to dog park.
 - **D.** Discussion on the Short Term Street Closure Application:
 - 1) Olde Fashioned Christmas, Evansville Chamber of Commerce (submitted by Abbey Barnes) Friday, November 18th 2022 from 4:30pm-8:30 pm and Saturday, November 19th 2022 from

8:00am-12:00pm. Everyone was good with closing the road - Leah brought up about code for being able to already approve because it was 4 hour period.

- E. Discussion on Election Security and Emergency Response. WI Election Commission (grant) will let us use up to \$1,200 for additional expenses, need to qualify for grant which Leah will work on. A lot more request and inquiries and questions from poll workers. Emergency response paperwork needs to be updated by each department. Police will be posted at the polls to have the workers feel at easy. Getting even more absent T ballet then before and 3rd party people asking to follow into the nursing homes to see how things are done. Will hopefully have a police officer at the polls again this next election.
- 8. Evansville Police Department Report. Chief Reese explained report. Lewis questioned if there was an officer able to sit at every city meeting. (Just not enough officers) 2nd question skate boarders riding down the middle to the street how to keep them off the street. There is an ordinance.
- 9. Evansville Emergency Medical Services Report. Was not in packet Carolyn emailed to all members and explained report. Working with Superior to maybe get part-time volunteers. Applied for Evansville fund grant and looking for more grants. Question, Susan white (Siena Crest) wanting to put in care facility and was wondering about how it would affect EMS with calls.
- **10.** Meeting Reminder: Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, December 7, 2022 6:00 p.m. **Skipped due to not enough in attendance.**
- 11. Motion to adjourn. Becker/ Lewis 2nd 7:12 p.m.

Jolene Klitzman, Deputy Clerk



OPERATOR'S LICENSE

CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

31 S. Madison St. PO Box 529, Evansville, WI 53536

New Operator's License: \$35.00 Renewal Operator's License: \$35.00 Provisional License: \$15.00 NOTE: APPLICATION FEE WILL NOT BE REFUNDED IF DENIED OR WITHDRAWN. A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. Falsification and/or misrepresentation may be grounds for denial of license/permit. Applicant cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt as to whether to include the facts of a specific incident it is recommended that you disclose the information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this form, check with the City Clerk for clarification. You can obtain information regarding your arrest and conviction record from the police department and/or the court with which you interacted, or the Wisconsin Circuit Court Access website at: https://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm (CCAP may not provide comprehensive list of all arrests/convictions). DATE OF BIRTH: PHONE: GENDER: Driver's License No.: HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS? Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip From To City ARREST AND CONVICTION RECORD (Anywhere within the United States of America). 2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony? (No Yes 3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemeanor? Yes No 4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summons to appear in court for, or forfeited a bond for any of the following: a) Any underage alcohol violation? Yes No b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated? Yes No c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person? Yes No d) Permitting underage person on licensed premises? Yes No e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing? Yes (No f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, d, and e? Yes No g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession of any illegal drugs to include prescription medications not prescribed to you? Yes (No h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery? Yes No i) Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer? Yes No j) Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking tickets? (No 5. For each YES response above, you must identify all violations below. Attach additional sheets if necessary or continue on the back of this application. TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE MONTH/YEAR STATE 120 Klops driving (2) Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the following: Attach certificate of completion for Responsible Alcohol Servers Course Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course An alcohol agent for a retail alcohol license Held an Operator's License issued in Wisconsin The sole proprietor of retail alcohol license 6. CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license, and that all statements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full background investigation may be conducted by the Evansville Police Department prior to consideration of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be denied if it contains any falsification-and that I will not be able to reapply for a 6 month period. I do further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations, federal, state or local affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages and intoxicating liquors. Signaturé: **Printed Name:** FOR MUNICIPALITY USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE Police Department Recommendation and Comments: **Public Safety Committee:** Approved: Denied: Clerk's Office Signature Date Receipt # Denied: Chief's Signature



7A2

CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

31 S. Madison St, PO Box 529, Evansville, WI 53536 New Operator's License: \$35.00 Renewal Operator's License: \$35.00 Provisional License: \$15.00 NOTE: APPLICATION FEE WILL NOT BE REFUNDED IF DENIED OR WITHDRAWN. A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. Falsification and/or misrepresentation may be grounds for denial of license/permit. Applicant cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt as to whether to include the facts of a specific incident it is recommended that you disclose the information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this form, check with the City Clerk for clarification. You can obtain information regarding your arrest and conviction record from the police department and/or the court with which you interacted, or the Wisconsin Circuit Court Access website at: https://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm (CCAP may not provide comprehensive list of all arrests/convictions). 1. LEGAL NAME: DATE OF BIRTH: PHONE: GENDER: Driver's License No.: Issuing State: **HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS?** Former Name(s): Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip From To City From To ARREST AND CONVICTION RECORD (Anywhere within the United States of America). 2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony? Yes 3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemeanor? Yes 4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summons to appear in court for, or forfeited a bond for any of the following: a) Any underage alcohol violation? b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated? No c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person? Yes d) Permitting underage person on licensed premises? Yes No e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing? Yes f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, d, and e? Yes No g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession of any illegal drugs to include prescription medications not prescribed to you? Yes h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery? Yes NO I) Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer? Yes j) Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking tickets? Yes 5. For each YES response above, you must identify all violations below. Attach additional sheets if necessary or continue on the back of this application. TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE MONTH/YEAR CITY STATE Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the following: Attach certificate of completion for Responsible Alcohol Servers Course Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course An alcohol agent for a retail alcohol license Held an Operator's License issued in Wisconsin The sole proprietor of retail alcohol license 6. CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license, and that all statements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full background investigation may be conducted by the Evansville Police Department prior to consideration of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be denied if it contains any falsification-and that I will not be able to reapply for a 6 month period. I do further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations, federal, state or local affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages and intoxicating liquors. Printed Name: FOR MUNICIPALITY USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE Police Department Recommendation and Comments: Paid To: **Public Safety Committee:** Approved: Denied: City of Evanspolle Clerk's Office Signature Date Receipt # Receipt: 1.150852 35.00Denied: TOMLIN DEBRA Nov 3, 2022 08:33AM lice Chief's Signature

APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR'S LICENSE CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

New Operator's License: \$35.00 Re	enewal Ope	erator's Li	cense: \$35 no	Provisio	nal License:	\$15.00
A Police cherk will be MOTE: APPLICATION FEE	WILL NOT B	F DECLINATE	THE DESILED OR LIVEL	PANALIEN	CHU DELLY	THE CHARGE SE
and conviction was a second now to respond to any questions	on the form	there's work the	Plant and the second	For grounds for des ific incident it is reco in. You can obtain in	na) of license/pe immended (1 a) y formation regard	emit. Applicant build-sciose the line your arrest
1. LEGAL NAME: Lang	comprehensive	fest of all acce	ats/convictions)	- Wilderson Circui	LOWE ACCES	website at
ADDRESS: 2219 Eastwood thre			last	PHONE:	4 4.4	
STATE W	7	2)	53545		tale (Fe	male
Driver's License No.:	80		uing State: WI	(seriate)		
Prior Street Address & About ABOUT ADDRESS?			rmer Name(s):			
Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip Fr	om To	City	State	Zip	from	To
			 			
AR	REST AND CO	ONVICTION	RECORD.			
2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony?	ere within the	United States	of America)			
3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemanage					85	(No)
Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a) Any underage alcohol violation?	a summons to	o dopper lo co	wat for an Anna and		es	(No)
b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated?		- abbeau in CC	not for, or forfeited a b			2005
c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic Beverages to undergree					e3 e5	CNO CNO
of Permitting undersige person on licensed memicas?	-				es.	CNO
e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after classical		-		Y	95	CNG
1) Any alcohol related violation other than a h c d and a?				Υ.	es	হৈছে?
2) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or primedications not prescribed to you?	essession of an	y illegal drug	to include preservation	Υ.	es	(No)
a) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery?			ex ex savings and	4	es	162
Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an offi		-			es	Ola -
A COLUMN OF ORGINARCE VIOLATION OUT listed above where the column of the	100			v	24	CHO
For each YES response above, you must identify all violations below. TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE	Attach adda	onelst-		Y	es	CNO
TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE	- Inches of the	Court Streets II	necessary or continue	on the back of this	application.	
		-	MONTH/YEAR		CITY	STATE
White to be a few and the second				-		
Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of	the following	Att	ach certificate of compl	etion for Responsit	ble Alcohol Serv	er Cours
Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course Held an Operator's Users and Servers Course			Land Mill and Contract aggs	ut tot 9 tasait archite	à retail aicphot licease	
CERTIFICATION: Ldg baraby was and			☐ The sole propri	etor of retail alcoho) Beense	
CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I tements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a pin of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application in further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regionature:	full backgrous hay be denied ulations, fede	d it contains ral, state or le Emails	any falsification and the ocal affecting the sale of Language.	at I will not be able I fermented mailt be	to reapply for a everages and inte	mse, and that all prior to consider- 6 month period. I oxicating liquors
for the second second	William III	Date:	9 11-30c	22		
e Department Recommendation and Comments	ECIPALITY US					
		Approved	ety Committee:			
		- Armayeu	Den	ed:	Date:	
		-	Contract		Tax	
		Receipt II	erk's Office Signature	The second second	Date	
		Learning II		City	of Evansvi	TIG
wed: No.						
Denled:	1]				
Police Chief's Signature Denied:	72			100 M		



7A4

CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

31 S. Madison St, PO Box 529, Evansville, WI 53536 New Operator's License: \$35.00 Renewal Operator's License: \$35.00 Provisional License: \$15.00 NOTE: APPLICATION FEE WILL NOT BE REFUNDED IF DENIED OR WITHDRAWN. A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. Falsification and/or misrepresentation may be grounds for denial of license/permit. Applicant cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt as to whether to include the facts of a specific incident it is recommended that you disclose the information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this form, check with the City Clerk for clarification. You can obtain Information regarding your arrest and conviction record from the police department and/or the court with which you interacted, or the Wisconsin Circuit Court Access website at: https://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm (CCAP may not provide comprehensive list of all arrests/convictions). DATE OF BIRTH: Middle ADDRESS. PHONE: CITY: GENDER: Driver's License No.: Issuing State: HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS? Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip From To Former Name(s): City State Zip To ARREST AND CONVICTION RECORD (Anywhere within the United States of America) 2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony? 3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemeanor? Yes (Mg 4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summons to appear in court for, or forfeited a bond for any of the following: No b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated? c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person? Yes d) Permitting underage person on licensed premises? Yes e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing? Yes f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, d, and e? Yes (No g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession of any illegal drugs to include prescription Yes h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery? Yes i) Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer? Yes j) Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking tickets? 5. For each YES response above, you must identify all violations below. Attach additional sheets if necessary or continue on the back of this application. TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE MONTH/YEAR STATE Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the following: Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course Attach certificate of completion for Responsible Alcohol Servers Course An alcohol agent for a retail alcohol license Held an Operator's License Issued in Wisconsin . CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license, and that all tatements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full background investigation may be conducted by the Evansville Police Department prior to considertion of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be denied if it contains any falsification-and that I will not be able to reapply for a 6 month period. I o further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations, federal, state or local affecting the sale of fermented mait beverages and intoxicating liquors. inted Name: 202 OR MUNICIPALITY USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE ice Department Recommendation and Comments: Public Safety Committee: City of Evansville Approved: Denied: Clerk's Office Signature Receipt # Receipt: 1.150886 35.00 Denied: KRUMWIEDE BARBARA Nov 9, 2022 02:51PM Police Chief's Signature



CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

7A5

31 S. Madison St, PO Box 529, Evansville, WI 53536

New Operator's License: \$35.00 Renewal Operator's License: \$35.00 Provisional License: \$15.00 NOTE: APPLICATION FEE WILL NOT BE REFUNDED IF DENIED OR WITHDRAWN. A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. Falsification and/or misrepresentation may be grounds for denial of license/permit. Applicant cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt as to whether to include the facts of a specific incident it is recommended that you disclose the information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this form, check with the City Clerk for clarification. You can obtain information regarding your arrest and conviction record from the police department and/or the court with which you interacted, or the Wisconsin Circuit Court Access website at: https://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm (CCAP may not provide comprehensive list of all arrests/convictions). 1, LEGAL NAME: DATE OF BIRTH: ADDRESS: PHONE: CITY GENDER: Male Female Driver's License No.: Issuing State HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS? Former Name(s): Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip From To City From To 2020 ARREST AND CONVICTION RECORD (Anywhere within the United States of America) 2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony? Yes 3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemeanor? No Yes 4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summons to appear in court for, or forfeited a bond for any of the following: a) Any underage alcohol violation? No b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated? (No. Yes c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person? (No Yes d) Permitting underage person on licensed premises? Yes NO e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing? Yes No f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, d, and e? Yes No g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession of any illegal drugs to include prescription medications not prescribed to you? Na Yes h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery? Ves NO. i) Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer? Yes No j) Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking tickets? Yes (No) 5. For each YES response above, you must identify all violations below. Attach additional sheets if necessary or continue on the back of this application. TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE MONTH/YEAR CITY STATE Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the following: Attach certificate of completion for Responsible Alcohol Servers Course Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course An alcohol agent for a retail alcohol license Held an Operator's License issued in Wisconsin The sole proprietor of retail alcohol license 6. CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license, and that all statements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full background investigation may be conducted by the Evansville Police Department prior to consideration of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be denied if it contains any falsification and that I will not be able to reapply for a 6 month period. I do further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations, federal, state or local affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages and intoxicating liquors. MUNICIPALITY USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE Police Department Recommendation and Comments: Public Safety Committee: Approved: Denied: Date: Clerk's Office Signature Denied: Police Chief's Signature





CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

31 S. Madison St, PO Box 529, Evansville, WI 53536 New Operator's License: \$35.00 Renewal Operator's License: \$35.00 Provisional License: \$15.00 NOTE: APPLICATION FEE WILL NOT BE REFUNDED IF DENIED OR WITHDRAWN. A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. Falsification and/or misrepresentation may be grounds for denial of license/permit. Applicant cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt as to whether to include the facts of a specific incident it is recommended that you disclose the information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this form, check with the City Clerk for clarification. You can obtain information regarding your arrest and conviction record from the police department and/or the court with which you interacted, or the Wisconsin Circuit Court Access website at: https://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm (CCAP may not provide comprehensive list of all arrests/convictions). 1. LEGAL NAME: DATE OF BIRTH: 14304 W. GOLF AIR DR. ADDRESS: PHONE: EVANSUILLE ZIP: 53536 GENDER: Female Driver's License No.: Issuing State: WISCONSI. HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS? 18 Former Name(s): Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip From To City State From To ARREST AND CONVICTION RECORD (Anywhere within the United States of America). 2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony? Yes No 3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemeanor? Yes No 4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summons to appear in court for, or forfeited a bond for any of the following: a) Any underage alcohol violation? Yes No b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated? Yes No c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person? Yes No d) Permitting underage person on licensed premises? Yes No e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing? Yes (No f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, d, and e? Yes No g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession of any illegal drugs to include prescription medications not prescribed to you? Yes No h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery? Yes No i) Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer? Yes No j) Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking tickets? Yes No 5. For each YES response above, you must identify all violations below. Attach additional sheets if necessary or continue on the back of this application. TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE MONTH/YEAR STATE Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the following: Attach certificate of completion for Responsible Alcohol Servers Course Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course An alcohol agent for a retail alcohol license Held an Operator's License issued in Wisconsin The sole proprietor of retail alcohol license 6. CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license, and that all statements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full background investigation may be conducted by the Evansville Police Department prior to consideration of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be denied if it contains any faisification-and that I will not be able to reapply for a 6 month period. I do further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations, federal, state or local affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages and intoxicating liquors. Printed Name: Paid To: FOR MUNICIPALITY USE ONLY BELOW THIS LIN Police Department Recommendation and Comments: **Public Safety Committee:** Approved: Denied: Clerk's Office Signature Receipt: 1.151042 35.00 Receipt # REESE DENNIS Nov 28, 2022 08:37AM Vpproved: Denied: **Police Chief's Signature**



Police Chief's Signature

APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR'S LICENSE

7 **A** 7

CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 31 S. Madison St, PO Box 529, Evansville, WI 53536 New Operator's License: \$35.00 Renewal Operator's License: \$35.00 Provisional License: \$15.00 NOTE: APPLICATION FEE WILL NOT BE REFUNDED IF DENIED OR WITHDRAWN. A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. Falsification and/or misrepresentation may be grounds for denial of license/permit. Applicant cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt as to whether to include the facts of a specific incident it is recommended that you disclose the information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this form, check with the City Clerk for clarification. You can obtain information regarding your arrest and conviction record from the police department and/or the court with which you interacted, or the Wisconsin Circuit Court Access website at: https://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm (CCAP may not provide comprehensive list of all arrests/convictions). 1. LEGAL NAME: DATE OF BIRTH: 53536 Driver's License No.: Wisconsin HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS? Former Name(s): Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip From To City State From To ARREST AND CONVICTION RECORD (Anywhere within the United States of America). 2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony? Yes No 3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemeanor? Yes No 4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summons to appear in court for, or forfeited a bond for any of the following: a) Any underage alcohol violation? Yes No b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated? Yes No c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person? Yes No d) Permitting underage person on licensed premises? Yes No e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing? Yes No f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, d, and e? Yes No g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession of any illegal drugs to include prescription medications not prescribed to you? No Yes h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery? Yes No i) Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer? Yes No j) Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking tickets? Yes No 5. For each YES response above, you must identify all violations below. Attach additional sheets if necessary or continue on the back of this application. TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE MONTH/YEAR STATE Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the following: Attach certificate of completion for Responsible Alcohol Servers Course Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course An alcohol agent for a retail alcohol license Held an Operator's License issued in Wisconsin The sole proprietor of retail alcohol license 6. CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license, and that all statements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full background investigation may be conducted by the Evansville Police Department prior to consideration of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be denied if it contains any falsification-and that I will not be able to reapply for a 6 month period. I do further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations, federal, state or local affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages and intoxicating liquors. Email: **Printed Name:** Date: FOR MUNICIPALITY USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE Police Department Recommendation and Comments: Public Safety Committee: Paid To: Denied City of Europe Date Approved: Clerk's Office Signature Date Receipt # Approved: Receipt: 1.150953 Denied: 35,00

> REESE KAREN Nov 3, 2022 08:36AM

Police Chief's Signature

OPERATOR'S LICENSE

CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

7 A 8

31 S. Madison St, PO Box 529, Evansville, WI 53536 New Operator's License: \$35.00 Renewal Operator's License: \$35.00 Provisional License: \$15.00 NOTE: APPLICATION FEE WILL NOT BE REFUNDED IF DENIED OR WITHDRAWN. A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. Falsification and/or misrepresentation may be grounds for denial of license/permit. Applicant cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt as to whether to include the facts of a specific incident it is recommended that you disclose the information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this form, check with the City Clerk for clarification. You can obtain information regarding your arrest and conviction record from the police department and/or the court with which you interacted, or the Wisconsin Circuit Court Access website at: https://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm (CCAP may not provide comprehensive list of all arrests/convictions). Braden 1. LEGAL NAME: DATE OF BIRTH: First ADDRESS: 111/2 Evansville STATE: 53536 GENDER: Female Driver's License No.: Issuing State: months HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS? Former Name(s): Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip From To City State Maclison 5371 WIT ARREST AND CONVICTION RECORD (Anywhere within the United States of America) 2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony? Yes (Ng 3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemeanor? (No) 4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summons to appear in court for, or forfeited a bond for any of the following: a) Any underage alcohol violation? No b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated? No c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person? Yes (No d) Permitting underage person on licensed premises? Yes No e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing? Yes (No) f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, d, and e? Ves g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession of any illegal drugs to include prescription medications not prescribed to you? Yes (No h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery? Yes No i) Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer? Yes NO j) Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking tickets? (NO) 5. For each YES response above, you must identify all violations below. Attach additional sheets if necessary or continue on the back of this application. TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE MONTH/YEAR STATE underage Alcohol Wolation Madison NI Guarsuille Within, the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the following: Attach certificate of completion for Responsible Alcohol Servers Course Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course An alcohol agent for a retail alcohol license Held an Operator's License issued in Wisconsin The sole proprietor of retail alcohol license 6. CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license, and that all statements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full background investigation may be conducted by the Evansville Police Department prior to consideration of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be denied if it contains any falsification and that I will not be able to reapply for a 6 month period. I do further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations, federal, state or local affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages and intoxicating liquors. Signature: Printed Name: Date: FOR MUNICIPALITY USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE olice Department Recommendation and Comments: Public Safety Committee: Approved: Denied: Clerk's Office Signature Receipt # D9#32:00 15/14/3005 Denied:



CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 31 S. Madison St, PO Box 529, Evansville, WI 53536 7A9

New Operator's License: \$35.00 Renewal Operator's License: \$35.00 Provisional License: \$15.00 NOTE: APPLICATION FEE WILL NOT BE REFUNDED IF DENIED OR WITHDRAWN. A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. Falsification and/or misrepresentation may be grounds for denial of license/permit. Applicant cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt as to whether to include the facts of a specific incident it is recommended that you disclose the information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this form, check with the City Clerk for clarification. You can obtain information regarding your arrest and conviction record from the police department and/or the court with which you interacted, or the Wisconsin Circuit Court Access website at: https://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm (CCAP may not provide comprehensive list of all arrests/convictions). DATE OF BIRTH: Middle GENDER: Female Driver's License No.: Issuing State: HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS? Former Name(s): Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip From To City State Ta ARREST AND CONVICTION RECORD (Anywhere within the United States of America). 2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony? No 3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemeanor? Nο 4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summons to appear in court for, or forfelted a bond for any of the following: a) Any underage alcohol violation? b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated? No c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person? Yes NO. d) Permitting underage person on licensed premises? Yes NO e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing? Yes f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, d, and e? Yes No g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession of any illegal drugs to include prescription medications not prescribed to you? h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery? No i) Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer? No)) Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking tickets? No. 5. For each YES response above, you must identify all violations below. Attach additional sheets if necessary or continue on the back of this application. TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE MONTH/YEAR STATE orsordery Conduc June 2018 Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the following: Attach certificate of completion for Responsible Alcohol Servers Course Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course An alcohol agent for a retail alcohol license Held an Operator's License issued in Wisconsin The sole proprietor of retail alcohol license 6. CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license, and that all statements herein are complete, true and correct. | further understand a full background investigation may be conducted by the Evansville Police Department prior to consideration of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be denied if it contains any falsification-and that I will not be able to reapply for a 6 month period. I do further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations, federal, state or local affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages and intoxicating liquors. Signature: Printed Name: Date: FOR MUNICIPALITY USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE Police Department Recommendation and Comments: **Public Safety Committee:** Approved: Denied: Clerk's Office Signature Date Receipt # Denied: ice Chief's Signature



CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

7A10

31 S. Madison St, PO Box 529, Evansville, WI 53536

New Operator's License: \$35.00 Renewal Operator's License: \$35.00 Provisional License: \$15.00 NOTE: APPLICATION FEE WILL NOT BE REFUNDED IF DENIED OR WITHDRAWN. A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. Falsification and/or misrepresentation may be grounds for denial of license/permit. Applicant cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt as to whether to include the facts of a specific incident it is recommended that you disclose the information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this form, check with the City Clerk for clarification. You can obtain information regarding your arrest and conviction record from the police department and/or the court with which you interacted, or the Wisconsin Circuit Court Access website at: https://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm (CCAP may not provide comprehensive list of all arrests/convictions). 1. LEGAL NAME: GENDER: HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS? Former Name(s): Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip City State EVANBUILE ARREST AND CONVICTION RECORD (Anywhere within the United States of America) 2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony? Yes No 3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemeanor? Yes No 4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summons to appear in court for, or forfeited a bond for any of the following: a) Any underage alcohol violation? b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated? c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person? Yes No d) Permitting underage person on licensed premises? Yes No e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing? Yes No f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, d, and e? Yes No g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession of any illegal drugs to include prescription Yes No medications not prescribed to you? h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery? Yes Yes i) Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer? ONO j) Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking tickets? Yes No 5. For each YES response above, you must identify all violations below. Attach additional sheets if necessary or continue on the back of this application. Yes TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE MONTH/YEAR CITY STATE Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the following: Attach certificate of completion for Responsible Alcohol Servers Course ☐ Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course An alcohol agent for a retail alcohol license Held an Operator's License issued in Wisconsin The sole proprietor of retail alcohol license 6. CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license, and that all statements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full background investigation may be conducted by the Evansville Police Department prior to consideration of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be denied if it contains any falsification-and that I will not be able to reapply for a 6 month period. I do further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations, federal, state or local affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages and intoxicating liquors. OR MUNICIPALITY USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE Police Department Recommendation and Comments: 2019: 400 Arrestal For Public Safety Committee: Approved: Denied: Date: · Notwilted no esolization to but by Clerk's Office Signature Approved: Receipt # 150876 Denied: Police Chief's Signature



OPERATOR'S LICENSE

CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 31 S. Madison St, PO Box 529, Evansville, WI 53536 New Operator's License: \$35.00 Renewal Operator's License: \$35.00 Provisional License: \$15.00 NOTE: APPLICATION FEE WILL NOT BE REFUNDED IF DENIED OR WITHDRAWN. A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. Faisification and/or misrepresentation may be grounds for denial of license/permit. Applicant cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt as to whether to include the facts of a specific incident it is recommended that you disclose the information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this form, check with the City Clerk for clarification. You can obtain information regarding your arrest and conviction record from the police department and/or the court with which you interacted, or the Wisconsin Circuit Court Access website at: https://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm (CCAP may not provide comprehensive list of all arrests/convictions). 1. LEGAL NAME: Elizabeth DATE OF BIRTH: ADDRESS: PHONE: STATE: WY GENDER: Male Driver's License No.: Issuing State: WI HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS? 3 yrs Former Name(s): Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zlp From To City State From To 8106 N Cemeter $\Delta \Sigma$ **53**336 Evansville ARREST AND CONVICTION RECORD (Anywhere within the United States of America). 2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony? Yes 3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemeanor? Yes 4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summons to appear in court for, or forfeited a bond for any of the following: a) Any underage alcohol violation? Yes b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated? Yes c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person? Yes No d) Permitting underage person on licensed premises? Yes No. e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing? No f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, d, and e? Yes g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession of any illegal drugs to include prescription medications not prescribed to you? Yes h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery? Yes No. i) Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer? Yes No j) Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking tickets? Yes No 5. For each YES response above, you must identify all violations below. Attach additional sheets if necessary or continue on the back of this application. TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE MONTH/YEAR CITY STATE Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the following: Attach certificate of completion for Responsible Alcohol Servers Course Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course An alcohol agent for a retail alcohol license Held an Operator's License issued in Wisconsin The sole proprietor of retail alcohol license 6. CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license, and that all statements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full background investigation may be conducted by the Evansville Police Department prior to consideration of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be denied if it contains any falsification and that I will not be able to reapply for a 6 month period. I do further agree to camply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations, federal, state or local affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages and intoxicating liquors. Email: ashleylanes74@yahoo. Printed Name: 1510 2920277 FOR MUNICIPALITY USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE Police Department Recommendation and Comments: City of Evansville Public Safety Committee: 2014 not disclose

Approved:

Receipt #

Denied: Police Chief's Signature

Clerk's Office Signature Date Receipt: 1.151091 SLICE GOLF LLC

Nov 30, 2022 03:16PM

Denled:

7C5

Chapter 14

ANIMALS1

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL

Sec. 14-1.	Definitions.
Sec. 14-2.	Excessive Animal Hoarding, Sheltering and Ownership.
Sec. 14-3.	Running at large.
Sec. 14-4.	Animals not permitted on school grounds.
Sec. 14-5.	Unattended animals in standing or parked vehicles – Authority to remove
	 Liability for Removal
Sec. 14-6.	Confinement and observation of animals biting person.
Sec. 14-7.	Declaration of vicious animal.
Sec. 14-8.	Disturbing the peace prohibited.
Sec. 14-9.	Animals as gifts.
Sec. 14-10.	Carcasses
Secs. 14-1114-30.	Reserved.

ARTICLE II. DOGS AND CATS

Sec. 14-31.	License.
Sec. 14-32.	Applicability of state law.
Sec. 14-33.	Harboring certain dogs prohibited.
Sec. 14-34.	Reserved.
Sec. 14-35.	Removal of waste deposited on public or private property.
Secs. 14-3614-39.	Reserved.

ARTICLE III. EXOTIC ANIMALS

Sec. 14- 40.	Licensing requirements.
Sec. 14- 41.	Providing registration information to relevant personnel.
Sec. 14- 42.	Prohibited animals.
Sec. 14- 43.	Prohibited animals enumerated.
Sec. 14- 44.	Owner to report escape of Exotic Animals.
Secs. 14-4514-49.	Reserved.

ARTICLE IV. CRUELTY TO ANIMALS AND RELATED OFFENSES

Sec. 14-50.	Cruelty to animals generally.
Sec. 14-51.	Reserved
Sec. 14-52.	Humane care of animals.
Sec. 14-53.	Poisoning of Pets.
Sec. 14-54.	Instigating or allowing fights between animals.

¹ **Cross references:** Environment, ch. 46; health and sanitation, ch. 58; agricultural district one (A-1), § 130-701 et seq.; agricultural district two (A-2), § 130-721 et seq.; agricultural district three (A-3), § 130-741 et seq.

Sec. 14-55. Injured or ill animals.

Secs. 14-56 - -14-59. Reserved.

ARTICLE V. COMMERCIAL ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENTS.

Sec. 14-60. Permit Required.

Sec. 14-61. Operation of Commercial Animal Establishments.

ARTICLE VI. ENFORCEMENT

Sec. 14-62. Penalties for violations of Chapter 14.

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL

Sec. 14-1. Definitions.

- 1. **Animal:** means any multicellular organism under the scientific kingdom classification of Animalia.
- **2. Animal control officer:** means any person appointed by the City to act as animal control officer of the City or any police officer.
- 3. Commercial Animal Establishment: means an establishment that:
 - a. Bathes, clips, plucks, or otherwise grooms animals, not their own;
 - b. Breeds, boards, or buys;
 - c. Sells or donates more than 10 animals per calendar year;
 - d. Trains, or sports animals; or
 - e. Displays or exhibits animal
- **4.** Cat: a small domesticated carnivore, Felis domestica or F. catus, bred in a number of varieties.
- **5. Dog:** a domesticated canid, Canis familiaris, bred in many varieties.
- **6. Domestic Pet.** means an animal that has been traditionally tamed and kept by humans as a service animal, or pet such as birds (i.e. caged birds such as parakeets, finches, macaws, and typically caged birds); small caged animals like hamsters, ferrets, sugar gliders, chinchillas, pet rats and gerbils: fish, including Dogs or Cats.
- 7. Exotic Animal. Means any animal which is kept within the city limits by a person, and does not meet the definition provided under Domestic Pet.
- **8. Feral:** existing in a natural state, not domesticated, or having reverted to the wild state, as from domestication; or characteristic of wild animals; ferocious; brutal.
- **9. Owner:** means any person owning, keeping, harboring, temporarily taking care of, or having under their control one or more Pet.
- **10. Pet:** means all animals which are kept or cared for within the city limits by a person and including Exotic Animals, Domestic Pets, Dogs or Cats.
- 11. Pet Boarding Facility: means the cages maintained by the Evansville Police Department, the Rock County Humane Society, or any private entity that conducts business as a kennel and contracts with the Evansville Police Department for boarding Pets.
- 12. Running at Large: means that an animal is off the owner's premises, or on a public right of way on the owner's premises, and is not under the control of the owner or some other person.

An animal shall be considered running at large when it is found off the premises of its owner or keeper and not under control and restrained by leash, cord or chain and not within a vehicle. A leash, cord or chain shall not exceed 6 feet in length. Pets in designated exercise areas are not considered running at large if their activities comply with rules posted for the exercise area. All chains, ropes and leashes on the owner's property shall be so placed or attached so that they cannot become entangled with another animal or object, and shall be of sufficient length and in proportion to the size of the animal to allow the animal proper exercise and convenient access to food, water and shelter. Such chain, rope or leash shall be located so as to prohibit such animal from trespassing on public property or private property belonging to others and from causing harm or danger to persons or other animals.

- 13. Service Animal: means an animal specially trained to lead blind, deaf person or to provide support for mobility-impaired persons.
- **14.** Unkempt: means that the animal appears to be neglected, or is in poor health due to lack of food, dehydration, or untreated injuries.
- **15.** Vicious: means that the Pet has been declared vicious pursuant to section 14-7.

Sec. 14-2. Excessive Animal Hoarding, Sheltering and Ownership.

- 1. No property owner shall make or allow such use of property or harbor animals in a manner that creates one of the following violations:
 - a. Neglect of the Animals The number of animals located at the property causing violations of 14-50 and/or 14-52 can be enforced under this provision.
 - b. Unsanitary Conditions for Humans —The location and/or number of animals cause or reasonably may cause health consequences to an individual or community such as, but not limited to, infectious bites or scratches to neighborhood children, Toxoplasmosis, asthma triggering caused by excessive urine, Leptospirosis, hookworms, Psittacosis, Lymphocytic Choriomeningitis Virus, Brucellosis, Scabies, Cryptosporidiosis, tape worms, insect infestation and rabies.
 - c. Unsanitary Conditions for Animals The number of animals in relation to the space available and/or care provided could cause the spread of distemper, ring worm, flea anemia, Toxoplasmosis, asthma triggering caused by excessive urine, Leptospirosis, hookworms, Psittacosis, Lymphocytic Choriomeningitis Virus, Brucellosis, Scabies, Cryptosporidiosis, tape worms, insect infestation, rabies and other unsanitary conditions.
 - d. Harboring or Attracting Feral and Stray Animals –The property owner's actions or allowance of such actions on their property creates a harbor for feral and/or stray animals by the creation of feeding stations, leaving the premises open for animals to freely leave and return or not properly containing their refuse.
 - e. Shelters –Evansville ordinances allow animal shelters to be permitted under proper licensing and zoning requirements. Shelters that are temporary, non-profit and commercial must be properly licensed, zoned, and maintained so that they do not violate any other section of the municipal code. This sub-section excludes family/friends or volunteers of non-profit shelters watching an animal temporarily unless a separate violation of this Chapter occurs. If a separate violation occurs then this section may be enforced without exception.
 - f. Noise Disturbance Violation of ordinance 14-8
 - g. Property Maintenance and Nuisance Violations of any ordinances pertaining to the maintenance and care of properties caused by the number of animals or causes the attraction of animals that may result a public nuisance.
- 2. Any property owner creating or allowing such a violation shall be responsible for the humane disposal or placement of the animals to the extent the property is no longer in violation of local ordinances.

(Ord. 2020-05, Ord 2021-04)

Sec. 14-3. Running at large.

- 1. No person having in his *their* possession or under his *their* control any animal shall allow the animal to run at large within the city.
- 2. *Impoundment authorized*. The police department or any other officer appointed by the City shall attempt to apprehend any animal running at large within the city or any dog or cat which does any of the things prohibited under section 14-31(3). The animal may be

held at the police department or other location approved by the police department for a period of 1 day or such additional time as the chief of police may determine. If the police department is unable to identify the owner of the animal; or the owner of the animal fails to respond to the police department; or pay the fees and charges the animal may be transferred to a veterinary clinic or animal boarding facility for the duration of the holding period at the expense of the owner.

- 3. *Fees and charges*. The owner shall be responsible for the expense of all fees and charges for apprehension, impoundment, transport, veterinary care, quarantine, observation, and examination of the animal and may be subject to a forfeiture as provided in section 1-11. Fees and charges shall be as established by the council from time to time by resolution.
- 4. *Release to owner*. An animal may be returned to its owner upon proof that the owner has either resolved, or enrolled the animal in training to resolve, the reason the animal was impounded, completion of any required quarantine period, and payment of the fees and charges. If after seven (7) days from the date the animal was impounded or five (5) days after the expiration of the quarantined period, whichever is longer, the owner does not claim the animal and pay the fees and charges, ownership of the animal will be relinquished. The chief of police, instead of having the animal destroyed, may authorize the Rock County Humane Society or another non-profit organization to place the animal for adoption.

(Code 1986, § 11.04(1), Ord. 2012-22, Ord. 2015-01, Ord. 2016-18)

Sec. 14-4. Animals not permitted on school grounds.

No owner shall permit their Pet to be upon any school property except upon express permission of the school principal or their designee, except when a dog is participating in an organized event or activity. This does not include animals that would otherwise be considered Service Animals.

Sec. 14-5. Unattended animals in standing or parked vehicles – Authority to remove – Liability for Removal.

No person may leave a Pet unattended in a standing or parked vehicle in a manner that endanger the health or safety of such animal. If a Pet is found in a standing or parked vehicle, and the health and safety of the animal appears to be endangered, any animal control officer or police officer may use reasonable force to remove such animal. Removal of an unattended animal by an animal control officer or police officer shall not constitute an offense. Prior to the use of reasonable force the animal control officer or police officer shall attempt to contact the owner or operator of the vehicle.

Sec. 14-6. Confinement and observation of Pets biting person.

1. Any Pet known to have bitten any person shall be immediately seized by a police officer of the city and reported at once to the county health department for observation and attention. Such Pet shall be placed in an isolation facility for observation for ten days or such additional period as the officer may require under Wis. Stats. § 95.21, at the expense of the owner.

- 2. If the Pet has not been seized, the owner shall, on demand of the person bitten, a police officer or the county health department, immediately deliver such Pet to an isolation facility to be held for ten days for observation at the expense of the owner.
- 3. The individual or entity that takes responsibility for completing the quarantine of a Pet shall report at the end of such observation without delay to the county health department by telephone and confirmed in writing all reports required by law under Wis. Ch 95 regarding the quarantine.
- 4. Any person who refuses or fails to deliver such Pet as required shall be subject to a forfeiture as provided in section 1-11.
- 5. If after five days or such additional time as the chief of police in his discretion may deem advisable following such ten-day observation period, the owner does not claim such animal and pay the cost of keeping such animal, such officer shall dispose of the animal in a proper and humane manner. The chief of police, instead of destroying such animal, may authorize the Rock County Humane Society or another non-profit organization to place the Pet for adoption.
- 6. If the Pet is a dog or cat and the person has proof of current rabies vaccination, the isolation may be conducted within the owner's home in compliance with Wisconsin statutes.

(Code 1986, § 11.04(4), (5), Ord. 2012-22, 2015-01)

Sec. 14-7. Declaration of vicious animal.

The owner of a vicious animal must remove the animal from City limits or have the animal humanely disposed. An animal may be declared to be a vicious animal by at least two persons employed as a police officer, animal control officer, veterinarian, or the attending physician of a victim of an animal bite or scratch. In making such a declaration the individuals shall consider an animal to be vicious if:

- 1. An animal which, in a vicious or aggressive manner, approaches in an apparent attitude of attack, or bites, inflicts injury, assaults or otherwise attacks a person or other animal upon the streets, sidewalks or any public grounds, parks or places; or
- 2. An animal, while on private property, approaches in an apparent attitude of attack, or bites, inflicts injury, assaults or otherwise attacks a postal worker, meter reader, service person, journeyman, delivery person, or another person or animal that are on the private property with the consent of the owner or occupant of the private property.
- 3. No animal may be declared vicious if the injury or damage is sustained to any person or animal who is committing a willful trespass or is not authorized to be upon the premises occupied by the owner of the animal, or who is teasing, tormenting, abusing or assaulting the animal or was committing or attempting to commit a crime.
- 4. The following factors may also be considered in making a determination of viciousness.
 - a. The nature or severity of the attack or bite.
 - b. Whether the animal has shown a propensity to display dangerously aggressive behavior and is able or likely to inflict injury to another animal or person.
 - c. Previous incidents of a similar nature.

Sec. 14-8. Disturbing the peace prohibited.

No person may keep a Pet which habitually makes noise to the annoyance of any two or more other person.

(Ord 2021-04)

Sec. 14-9. Animals as prizes.

No Person or entity shall offer as a prize or give away any animal, except a small fish in a plastic bag with enough water for the fish to easily move around, in a contest, raffle or lottery, as an enticement to enter any place of business, or to exploit any animal for the purpose of fundraising.

Sec. 14-10. Carcasses

Carcasses of Pets shall be buried or otherwise disposed of in a sanitary manner within 24 hours after death.

Secs. 14-11--14-30. Reserved.

ARTICLE II. DOGS AND CATS

Sec. 14-31. License.

- 1. *Required*. Every person residing in the city who owns a dog or cat which is more than five months of age on January 1 of any year or five months of age within the license year shall, on or before the date the dog or cat becomes five months of age, and annually thereafter, pay the dog or cat license fee and obtain a license therefore.
- 2. Fees. Such owner shall pay to the city clerk/treasurer the amount as established by the council from time to time by resolution. The owner of any dog or cat who fails to obtain a license prior to April 1 of each year or within 30 days of acquiring ownership of a licensable dog or cat, or fails to obtain a license on or before the dog or cat reaches licensable age shall pay an additional late fee as established by the council from time to time by resolution and be subject to further penalties pursuant to section 14-62.
- 3. *Issuance; tag.* Upon payment to the city clerk-treasurer of the required fee, the clerk-treasurer shall issue to such person a license and tag bearing a serial number in the form prescribed by Wis. Stats. § 174.07, to keep such dog or cat for the license year. The owner shall upon procuring the license place upon the dog or cat a collar and shall securely attach and keep attached the tag furnished to him by the city clerk-treasurer to the collar as required by Wis. Stats. § 174.07. No license shall be issued under this article for any dog or cat unless the applicant exhibits a certificate of a qualified veterinarian showing that the dog or cat is currently immunized against rabies. The owner shall attach the rabies vaccination tag to a collar, which shall be kept on the dog or cat at all times, but this requirement does not apply to a dog or cat during competition or training, to a dog while hunting, to a dog or cat securely confined indoors, to a dog or cat securely confined in a fenced area or to a dog while actively involved in herding or

- controlling livestock if the dog is under the control of its owner, as required by Wis. Stats. § 95.21(2)(f).
- 4. Every Pet specially trained to lead blind or deaf persons, or to provide support for mobility-impaired persons is exempt from the license fee.

(Code 1986, § 12.03(7))

(Code 1986, § 12.03(1)--(3); Ord. No. 2000-8, § 1(12.03(2)), 4-11-2000, 2015-01, Ord 2021-04)

Sec. 14-32. Applicability of state law.

The provisions of Wis. Stats. ch. 174 and Wis. Stats. § 95.21, except for imprisonment penalties imposed are hereby adopted and by reference made a part of this chapter as if fully set forth herein.. Any act required to be performed or prohibited by any statute incorporated in this section by reference is required or prohibited under this Code. Any future amendments, revisions or modifications of the statutes incorporated in this section are intended to be made part of this Code.

(Code 1986, § 12.03(4))

Sec. 14-33. Harboring certain dogs or cats prohibited.

No person shall possess, harbor or keep any animal which:

- 1. Habitually pursues any vehicles upon any public street, alley or highway.
- 2. Which has been declared vicious.
- 3. Is required to be licensed, but is not.
- 4. Does not have a valid license tag and current rabies vaccination tag attached to a collar which is kept on the dog or cat whenever the dog or cat is outdoors and not securely confined in a fenced area.

(Code 1986, § 12.03(6), Ord 2021-04)

Sec. 14-34. Reserved.

Sec. 14-35. Removal of waste deposited on public or private property.

- (a) *Removal required*. Any person owning or having control of any animal on property, public or private, which property is not owned or occupied by such person, shall promptly remove excrement left by such animal and place it in a proper receptacle, bury it or flush it in a toilet on property owned or occupied by the person.
- (b) Possession of means of removal required. Any person causing or permitting an animal to be on any property, public or private, which property is not owned or occupied by such person, shall have in his immediate possession a device or object suitable for removal of the excrement and a depository for the transmission of the excrement to property owned or occupied by the person.

(c) *Penalty*. Any person who fails to comply with any of the provisions of this section shall be issued a warning for the first offense and, upon conviction thereafter, shall be subject to punishment as provided in section 1-11.

(Code 1986, § 12.03(10))

Secs. 14-36 - - 14.39. Reserved

ARTICLE III. EXOTIC ANIMALS

Sec. 14-40. Licensing requirements.

Any person who resides within the City limits and is the owner of an Exotic Animal which is within the City limits, shall license the Exotic Animal with the city clerk. Every person residing in the city who owns an Exotic Animal on January 1 of any year or within 30 days of acquiring ownership shall annually and thereafter obtain a license.

Such owner shall pay to the city clerk/treasurer the amount as established by the council from time to time by resolution. The owner of any Exotic Animal who fails to obtain a license prior to April 1 of each year or within 30 days of acquiring ownership of an Exotic Animal shall pay an additional late fee as established by the council from time to time by resolution and be subject to further penalties pursuant to section 14-62.

Sec. 14-41. Providing registration information to relevant personnel.

The city clerk shall provide copies of all Exotic Animal registrations to the police department and other emergency rescue personnel which may have reason to enter the premises where wild animals are present for purposes of rescue operations resulting from a natural disaster or personal emergency.

Sec. 14-42. Prohibited animals

It shall be unlawful for any person to keep maintain or have in their possession or under their control within the City any poisonous reptile or other dangerous animal, hybrid animal, carnivorous wild animal or reptile, vicious or dangerous domesticated animal or any other animal or reptile of wild, vicious, or dangerous propensities. Short term educational exhibits are exempt from this provision.

Sec. 14-43. Prohibited animals enumerated.

- 1. In addition to the prohibition in section 14-42, it shall be unlawful for any person to keep, maintain or have in their possession or under their control within the City any of the following animals:
 - a. Any animal which has been declared to be protected or endangered by the U.S. Department of Interior;

- b. All poisonous animals, including snakes; that upon touch or bite may cause hallucinations, alter cardiopulmonary functions, or even death.
- c. Badgers;
- d. Bears
- e. Beavers
- f. Canids (such as: wolves, foxes, coyotes, jackals, dingoes, or raccoon dogs);
- g. Civet;
- h. Constrictor snakes above six (6) feet in length
- i. Crocodilian (such as: Alligators, crocodiles, or caimans);
- j. Falconiformes (such as: eagles, hawks, owls, or falcons) except falcons and hawks in the possession of a state or federally licensed handler;
- k. Edentata (such as: anteaters, tamaduas, sloths, or armadillos);
- 1. Emus
- m. Felids (such as: lions, tigers, leopards, cheetahs, jaguars, pumas, lynx, ocelots, or bobcats):
- n. Game cocks and other fighting birds;
- o. Hyenas
- p. Marsupials (such as: opossums, Tasmanian wolf, kangaroos, koalas, or wombats);
- q. Muskrats
- r. Ostriches
- s. Porcupine
- t. Primates (such as: apes, monkeys, baboons, chimpanzees, gibbons, gorillas, orangutans, siamangs.)
- u. Procyonids (such as: raccoons, coatis, kinkajous, ring-tailed cats, or pandas)
- v. Rheas:
- w. Skunks;
- x. Squirrels;
- v. Sharks;
- z. Ungulates (such as: elephants, zebra, tapirs, rhinoceroses, camel, llama, caribou, antelope, bison, reindeer, deer, giraffe, hippopotamus, wild boar, gazelle, or gnu);
- aa. Water buffalo;
- bb. Wart hogs;
- cc. Weasels;
- dd. Wolverines;
- ee. Woodchucks; or
- ff. Any other dangerous animal.

Sec. 14-44. Owner to report escape of Exotic Animal.

The owner or keeper of any Exotic Animal that escapes from their custody or control shall within one hour after they discover or reasonably should have discovered the escape, report it to a law enforcement officer of the City and the County Sheriff where the escape occurred.

Secs. 14-45 - - 14-49. Reserved

ARTICLE IV. CRUELTY TO ANIMALS AND RELATED OFFENSES

Sec. 14-50. Cruelty to animals generally.

No Person shall beat, torture, or injure any animal, nor overload any working animal, nor shall any person abuse, mistreat or neglect any such animal.

Sec. 14.51. Reserved

Sec. 14-52. Humane care of animals.

All persons keeping, possessing and/or in control of an animal shall provide the animal with sufficient food and water, proper shelter, humane care and treatment and veterinary care when needed to prevent suffering. No person shall mistreat any animal nor shall any animal be abandoned. An owner may take an animal they no longer desire to care for to an Animal Shelter licensed by the State of Wisconsin.

Sec. 14-53. Poisoning of Pets.

It shall be unlawful for any person to administer or cause to be administered a substance which they knew or should have known was a poison of any sort whatsoever to any Pet, or to place any poison or poisoned food where the same is accessible to any Pet.

Sec. 14-54. Instigating or allowing fights between animals.

No person shall engage in or allow any fighting between animals of any kind upon their premises or premises in their possession or under their control in the City. No person shall keep any house, pit, or other place to be used in permitting fights between animals. No person shall instigate or encourage any animal to attack, bite, wound, or worry another animal for any bet, stake, reward or entertainment.

Sec. 14-55. Injured or ill animals.

Whenever an animal control officer encounters a stray animal suffering pain, the animal control officer may take the animal to a veterinarian where the cost of any care or treatment shall be borne by the owner of the animal. If ownership of the animal cannot be determined, the animal control officer shall impound the animal for five days unless it appears that a longer impoundment will lead to identification of the owner. If the owner cannot be located the animal may be disposed of by humane means without notice.

Secs. 14-56 - - 14-59. Reserved.

ARTICLE V. COMMERCIAL ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENTS.

Sec. 14-60. Permit Required.

No Person or entity shall operate a commercial animal establishment without first obtaining a permit. An application for a commercial animal establishment permit shall be made to the city clerk, and the applicant shall pay a fee prior to the city clerk issuing a commercial animal establishment permit. No permit shall be granted without an inspection of the premises to determine compliance with this Code and state law. The permit shall be issued for one year, commencing on January 1 of each year. Renewal applications for permits shall be made 30 days prior to and up to 30 days after the start of the calendar year. If there is a change of ownership of a commercial animal establishment, the new owner shall obtain a permit.

Sec. 14-61. Operation of Commercial Animal Establishments.

Every Commercial Animal Establishment:

- 1. Shall be maintained in a clean and sanitary condition and not to allow any refuse or waste material to accumulate.
- 2. Shall have impervious, smooth and cleanable floors.
- 3. Shall post its permit in a conspicuous place open to the public.
- 4. Shall isolate and treat any animal in its possession which has any disease, injure, or abnormality and may not sell such animal without full disclosure to the buyer of the condition of the animal.
- 5. Shall furnish the buyer of any animal, except fish, with a written statement of sale showing the date of sale, approximate age of the animal, immunization and medication type and date administered, and the names of both the seller and buyer.
- 6. Shall take measures to limit the potential creation of a noise nuisance and take measures to mitigate the actual noise at the establishment or premise.
- 7. A violation of this chapter shall be cause for revocation of the Commercial Animal Establishment Permit. (Ord. 2020-05)

ARTICLE VI. ENFORCEMENT

Sec. 14-62. Penalties for violations of Chapter 14.

Any person who shall violate any section within this chapter is subject to the penalties set forth in section 1-11 of the City ordinances, in addition to any other remedies or sanctions stated with this Chapter



Evansville Public Safety Police Report

January 4th 2023

Committee Members:

Chair Erika Stuart
Alderperson Gene Lewis
Alderperson Susan Becker

City Representatives:

Mayor: Dianne Duggan
City Administrator: Jason Sergeant
Prepared by: Chief Patrick Reese

Officer Training:

All qualifying sworn officers will attend recertification on the intoximeter during the month of January

Sworn staff will attend rapid response training sponsored by Janesville PD in January

Detective Sergeant Rittenhouse will attend the First Line Supervisor course through WI DOJ. This is a two-week program starting at the end of January

Community Relations:

- K-9 fundraising continues
- Chief Reese met with Megge with Building a Safer Evansville to go over goals and objectives for 2023. Also attended the yearly BASE meeting at Creekside

Monthly Update:

Technology/Equipment/Building Update:

The phone system at the PD has been failing, we've been working with the new phone company on repairs

The server was completed by Computer Know How

The evidence lockers were ordered and will be installed in the next few months

Job assignments for the staff have been completed for the upcoming year

Police Commission/Staffing:

The police commission did not meet this month

Calls for Service: December 2021: 947 December 2022: 887

Accreditation:

Our three-day onsite assessment will take place on January 10th – 12th with public comments welcome from 1PM-3PM on the 11th. The public may call 608-882-2292 and ask to speak with the assessment team. Comments are limited to 10 minutes.

Notable calls/incidents by Sergeant Reilly:

Attached is a review Sgt. Reilly put together of 2022

Public Safety Report December 2022

Notable Calls -

- Officers investigated / are investigating three sex offenses (No public threat / violence)
- Officers conducted 32 traffic stops

End of Year Numbers -

- Armed Subject 4
- Assist Other Jurisdictions 274
- Domestic Arrests 23
- Drug Offenses 16
- Hit and Runs 17
- Overdoses 5
- OWI Arrests 16
- Sex Offenses 21
- Traffic Accidents 53
- Traffic Accidents w/ Injury 5
- Traffic Stops 642
- Welfare Checks 125
 - Officers were dispatched or generated a total of 5,576 calls for service, averaging roughly 15 calls for service a day. This excludes security / business checks.

End of Year Notable Calls -

March 2022

- Officer Johnson responded to a reported physical disturbance in which the caller reported hearing several gunshots. Officer Johnson along with deputies from the Rock County Sheriff's Office arrived on scene and secured a perimeter around the house. The subjects were ordered out of the residence and everyone was found to be unharmed. The investigation revealed two subjects were involved in a physical altercation on the driveway of the residence. Both parties were issued multiple citations. There was no evidence of a firearm being used in this incident and all involved parties denied knowledge of anyone having or utilizing a firearm.
- Sgt Reilly assisted the county with a suicidal subject who was armed with a knife. The subject was taken into custody without incident.
- Evansville Officers along with Deputies from the Rock County Sheriff's Office responded to a welfare check of a suicidal subject with a gun. Officers were able to take the subject into custody without incident and the subject was transported to the hospital for evaluation.
- Officers investigated an incident regarding a student threatening to "shoot up" the school. Officers were able to identify the offender and take them into custody. The case

remains under investigation and Officer Schmidt has been working on obtaining search warrants for the suspect's phone.

- April 2022

- Sgt Reilly was dispatched to a suicidal subject with a gun. Officers were able to safely take the subject into custody and transport the subject to the hospital for evaluation. At the time of this incident, a secondary incident of a subject who intentionally attempted to overdose on medication was dispatched. Sgt Reilly did an awesome job partnering with Rock County Sheriff's Deputies to coordinate responses to each call.
- Officer Blom was dispatched to Stoughton Trailers for an armed subject. The subject was arrested for 2 counts of Disorderly Conduct While Armed and 1 count of Criminal Damage to Property.
- Officer Tway arrested a subject after observing a traffic violation followed by continued driving behavior. After investigating the matter, the subject was arrested for OWI 5th offense.

May 2022

Officer Blom was dispatched to assist the Rock County Sheriff's Office with an overdose.
 Officer Blom arrived on scene and began life saving measures which resulted in the victim recovering from the overdose.

- June 2022

- O Sgt Reilly observed several vehicles in the Countryside neighborhood with dome lights on. Officer Tway began checking the area and observed a suspicious vehicle on Deanna Dr. Upon seeing Officer Tway, the vehicle turned off its lights and began fleeing the area. Officers pursued the vehicle until it reached Cty Tk M and Northridge where the pursuit was terminated. Dane County SO later found the vehicle north of Oregon and initiated a short pursuit which was terminated as it entered into the City of Madison. The Dane County Deputy located several stolen items on the side of the road where the vehicle had been parked. Those items were found to have been stolen in Evansville. Officers returned to area and began an investigation. Through the investigation it was learned that 3 homes were burglarized and several thefts committed. The suspects found open vehicles, utilized garage door openers, and made entry into the homes. Officer obtained DNA samples from the crime scenes and later turned them over to the crime lab for analysis. Madison PD later located the suspect vehicle and found numerous stolen items from Evansville to include computers, car keys, garage door openers, etc. The case remains under investigation.
- Officer Schmidt was dispatched to an armed subject call which turned out to be a death by suicide and sexual assault investigation. This case was ultimately turned over to the Rock County Detective Bureau and is closed.

- Sgt Reilly and Officer Johnson responded to a 911 hang-up. Through the investigation it was learned there was a domestic disturbance in which the female half armed herself with a knife and made threats to herself and her spouse. She was ultimately taken into custody for Domestic Disorderly Conduct while Armed.
- Officer Schmidt took a report of a burglary in which the suspect was identified through a home surveillance system. Officer Schmidt drafted a search warrant for the suspect's home address. On 06/21 officers made contact with the suspect and took her into custody for Burglary. Officers then executed the search warrant at the suspect's home address. Officers located several stolen items during the search.

July 2022

- Officers were dispatched to a noise complaint / disorderly subject. After arriving on scene, the subject entered his home and exited holding firearms. The subject was ultimately tased and arrested for reckless endangering safety, disorderly conduct while armed, obstructing an Officer.
- Officers responded to an armed suicidal subject. The subject told the reporting person he wanted to shoot himself and advised if Officers responded on scene, he would point a gun at Officers so they would shoot him. A perimeter was setup and a plan was established to evacuate the lower unit residents. Upon doing so, a secondary plan was established to contact surrounding residences advising them to shelter in place. The Rock County Sheriff's Office responded as well as the Chief, LT and additional Officers. The Rock County Sheriff's Office negotiator was able to successfully make contact and the suspect exited the residence unarmed. The suspect was taken into custody.

August 2022

- Rock County Dispatch advised officers that Janesville PD had been in a pursuit with a white jeep but had terminated. The vehicle was later located by Rock County SO on W Hwy 14 at Cty Hwy H. ROSO followed the vehicle to the Evansville city limits. Sgt Reilly began following the vehicle when he observed it operating in the opposing lane of traffic on E Main St near Cty Tk M. Sgt Reilly attempted to make a traffic stop on the vehicle. The vehicle fled from Sgt Reilly reaching speeds of over 60 mph on E Main St. Sgt Reilly terminated the pursuit. Ofc Tway later located the vehicle crashed at the intersection of W Main St and Wyler Dr. The vehicle was occupied. A K9 from ROSO was asked to assist to attempt to locate the suspects. Officers searched for some time but were unable to locate the suspects. The vehicle was later reported stolen to Janesville PD.
- Officer Nankee located a suspicious vehicle at a local business. Officer Nankee observed
 the vehicle was loaded with numerous items of scrap metal that was later determined
 to be stolen. The vehicle was impounded and officers and processed nearly 120 stolen
 items. The suspect in the case was arrested for two counts of theft.

October 2022

- Officers investigated a stolen vehicle. The victim was putting air in his tires at a gas station when a subject jumped into the vehicle and stole it. The vehicle later pursued by the WI State Patrol on the interstate, which was terminated when it entered the City of Beloit. A suspect was later identified and arrested by Beloit PD.
- This same suspect also stole a firearm from a residence prior to stealing the vehicle.

November 2022

 Officer Johnson assisted Rock County Sheriff's Office with an overdose. The reporting party advised the victim consumed narcotics. Officer Johnson arrived on scene and noted the victim to have agonal breathing. Officer Johnson utilized his training and experience and administered 2 doses of Narcan, saving the victim's life.

CAD Incidents By Type

Printed: 1/3/2023 8:42:21 AM

Covering Incidents From: 12/01/2022 00:00:00 To: 12/31/2022 00:00:00

Agency: EVPD

Incident Type Description	# of Inicdents	Incident Type Code
911 ABANDONED OR HANGUP OR OPEN LINE	36	911
ABANDONED VEHICLE	2	AVR
ANIMAL COMPLAINT	7	ANM
ASSIST CITIZEN	42	ACIT
ASSIST FIRE OR EMS	18	FAST
ASSIST OTHER JURISDICTION	22	OJUR
BUSINESS CHECK	28	BCK
CIVIL DISPUTE	2	CD
CODE ENFORCEMENT	1	CODE
DEATH INVESTIGATION	1	DOA
DISORDERLY CONDUCT	4	DC
DISTURBANCE	2	DIST
DRUG OFFENSE	1	DRUG
ESCORT/TRANSPORT	2	ESCORT
FAMILY PROBLEM	2	FAM
FOLLOWUP	51	FOL
FOOT PATROL	21	FOOT
HARASSMENT	3	HAR
HAZARDOUS CONDITION	5	HAZC
HIT & RUN	1	HR
KID PROBLEM	3	KID
LOUD NOISE	3	LOUD
MESSAGE DELIVERY	1	MESD
OPEN DOOR/WINDOW	4	OPEN
ORDINANCE VIOLATION	1	ORD
OUT WITH SUBJECT	5	OWS
PARKING COMPLAINT	56	PARK
PHONE MESSAGE FOR OFFICER	1	PHONE
PROPERTY	3	PROPERTY
PUBLIC WORKS/UTILITY	1	PWU
RUNAWAY	2	RUN
SCHOOL PATROL	30	SCHOOL
SECURITY CHECK	421	SECK

Page 1 of 2

This report excludes calls with the following dispostions: ATL, CAN, DUP, INFO, REPO, TEST, TOTO, TEST

Number of CAD Complaints During Period	887	
WELFARE CHECK	12	WELF
WARRANT SERVICE	3	WAR
VEHICLE UNLOCK	2	UNLK
VEHICLE RUNOFF	4	RUNOFF
VANDALISM	2	VAND
UNWANTED PERSON	2	NOWN
TRUANCY	5	TRU
TRAFFIC STOP	33	Т
TRAFFIC COMPLAINT	5	TC
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT	4	TA
THEFT	1	THFT
SUSPICIOUS	9	SUSP
STALLED VEHICLE	10	STALLD
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT	9	SPAS
SEX OFFENSE	4	SEX

City of Evansville EMS
11 W. Church St.
Evansville, WI 53536
(608)882-2269
Chief Carolyn Kleisch
Public Safety Meeting
Jan.4th 2023

1. Calls for Service:

- a. 44 Calls during the month of Dec 2022. (641-37 /642-7)
- b. 58 Calls during the month of Dec. 2021. (641-58/642-0)
- c. To date call volume 2022-681, 2021-614
- d. Mutual aid calls from Footville for Dec.-6
- e. EVEMS mutual aid to other communities: 1

Updates:

- Dec. training was in-person covering Mental Health Care. We had our Christmas dinner for crew with training
- b. New garage door is in and is great. Siren on 641 quit working and had to be fixed.
- c. Manikins for CPR and Stop the Bleed equipment have been ordered and are in process to be delivered. CPR instructor class for some members is coming up on the 18th.
- d. Morgan and I attended a Trauma training in early Dec.
- e. Retention Bonuses that were approved with the Flex Grant are rolling out.
- f. Keri and Wally both passed A-EMT class, Wally has passed his State Certification test, waiting on Keri's results.
- g. Working with Jason, Dr. Wistrom and Mercy to possibly bring an A-EMT class to Evansville to enable more staff to attend at once.

	Avg Unit Notified to Enroute in Minutes	Avg Unit Enroute to Arrived at Scene in Minutes	Avg Unit Arrived on Scene to Left Scene in Minutes	Avg Unit Left Scene to Arrived at Destination in Minutes	Avg Unit Arrived at Destination to Unit Back In Service in Minutes	Number of Runs
Γ	6.66	3.43	21.62	30.30	37.40	44

Incident Complaint Reported By Dispatch (eDispatch.01)	Number of Runs	Percent of Total Runs
Falls	12	27.27%
Sick Person	6	13.64%
Chronic Illness/Medical Condition	5	11.36%
Abdominal Pain/Problems	3	6.82%
Breathing Problem	3	6.82%
Unconscious/Fainting/Near-Fainting	3	6.82%
Bleeding	1	2.27%
Cardiac Arrest/Death	1	2.27%
Chest Pain (Non-Traumatic)	1	2.27%
Convulsions/Seizure	1	2.27%
Fever	1	2.27%
Heart Problems/AICD	1	2.27%
Invalid Assist/Lifting Assist	1	2.27%
Overdose/Poisoning/Ingestion	1	2.27%
Pain	1	2.27%
Syncope/near-fainting	1	2.27%
Traffic/Transportation Incident/MVA	1	2.27%
Traumatic Injury	1	2.27%
	Total: 44	Total: 100.00